

LAFAYETTE PARISH
WATERWORKS DISTRICT SOUTH

Applicants must reside in district boundaries

RESUME LIST:

*Boulangier, Gus J.

**incumbent*

This page intentionally left blank

Gus J. Boulanger

Golden Grain Road Duson La. 70529

Objective

I am pursuing to continue my position as a board member on the LPWDS, which will allow me to continue to contribute significantly toward meeting company goals by applying my analytical, organizational, and interpersonal skills.

I've really enjoyed working with the LPWDS for the past 2 years and would like to continue helping the people in my community.

Skills

- Values the team over the individual
- Proficient in MS Office, Excel, Word
- Able to work with people

Education

Lafayette High School - Lafayette, LA

Graduated 1974

Professional Experience - I have been in Law Enforcement since 1974 and enjoy helping my community and the Parish that I have lived in my whole life.

Employment

U.S. Marshal Service

2007-present

- Handle Security issues with in the Federal Courthouse , Protect the Federal Judges while in court. , Check all packages that enter the building. Also screen everyone that enters the courthouse.

Lafayette Parish Sheriff's Office

1975-2006

- Worked in several divisions with in the Sheriff's Department such as Traffic , Uniform Patrol, Detectives , Public Information Officer, Civil, Internal Affairs . During my time I supervised several deputies in different divisions.

KLFY Television - Lafayette, LA

1972 - 1975

- Worked in Production Department as a Camera man, Audio Person, Director and Film Director. In production we would be behind the scene making commercials, the News, Sports and weather.